
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 3 March 2021 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs R Crowe 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor R White 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor Mrs K Arnold 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks 
Councillor Mrs I Brown 
Councillor S Carlton 
Councillor M Cope 
Councillor P Harris 
 

 
 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor Mrs S Michael 
Councillor Mrs S Saddington 
Councillor I Walker 
Councillor K Walker 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 

 
 

MEETING: Licensing Committee 
  

DATE: Thursday, 11 March 2021 at 6.00 pm 
  

VENUE: Broadcast from Castle House, Great North 
Road, Newark NG24 1BY 

 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting  
for the purpose of transacting the business on the Agenda as overleaf. 

 

Attendance at this meeting and public access will be by remote means due to the Covid-19 Pandemic. 
Further details to enable remote access will be forwarded to all parties prior to the  

commencement of the meeting. 
 

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655248. 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


 

 
 
 

 



AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
REMOTE MEETING DETAILS 
 
This meeting will be held in a remote manner in accordance with the Local Authorities and Police 
& Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police & Crime Panel Meetings) 
(England and Wales) Regulations 2020.   
 
The meeting will be live streamed on the Council’s social media platforms to enable access for 
the Press and Public.  
 
1.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Any Intention to Record Meeting 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 12 November 2020 
 

4 - 6 

4.   Forward Plan - April 2021 to March 2022 
 

7 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
5.   Minutes of Licensing Hearings 

 
 

 (e)   23 November 2020 - Madison's Lounge Bar & Bistro 
 

8 - 9 

 (e)   5 January 2021 - The 616, Wellow 
 

10 - 19 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
6.   Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters - 1 October to 31 

December 2020 
 

20 - 25 

7.   Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged between 1 October 
and 31 December 2020 
 

26 - 29 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
8.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
 

 To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

9.   23 November 2020 - Exempt Minutes of Madison's Lounge Bar & Bistro 
Licensing Review Hearing 
 

30 - 57 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Broadcast from Castle House, 
Great North Road, Newark NG24 1BY on Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman) 
 
Councillor Mrs K Arnold, Councillor L Brazier, Councillor Mrs B Brooks, 
Councillor Mrs I Brown, Councillor S Carlton, Councillor P Harris, 
Councillor R Jackson, Councillor Mrs S Michael, Councillor 
Mrs S Saddington, Councillor I Walker, Councillor K Walker and 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 
 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor R White 

 

REMOTE MEETING LEGISLATION 
 
The meeting was held remotely, in accordance with the Local Authorities and Police & Crime 
Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police & Crime Panel Meetings) 
(England & Wales) Regulations 2020. 
 
36 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 

 
 NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 

requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 
 

37 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING 
 

 The Chairman advised that the proceedings were being recorded by the Council and 
that the meeting was being livestreamed and broadcast from the Civic Suite, Castle 
House. 
 

38 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 3 SEPTEMBER 2020 
 

 AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the meeting held on 3 September 2020 
be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
39 FORWARD PLAN (1 NOVEMBER 2020 TO 31 OCTOBER 2021) 

 
 AGREED that the Forward Plan for the period 1 November 2020 - 31 October 2021 

be noted and that the following item be added to the meeting to be held 
on Thursday, 11 March 2021.  

 

 Report on setting noise limits to use in considering noise nuisance.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 3



40 PUBWATCH SCHEME IN NEWARK & SHERWOOD 
 

 The Business Manager - Public Protection, presented a report regarding Pubwatch 
Schemes in Newark & Sherwood District.  Pubwatch was a voluntary scheme set up to 
promote best practice to achieve a safer environment in all licensed premises 
throughout the U.K.  The report gave details of the Pubwatch Schemes running in the 
District, including Newark, Ollerton, Blidworth & Rainworth and Southwell.  The 
forums ran with varying degrees of success, however they were a useful forum for 
licencees and for the Council.  Officers supported the forums where possible and 
through them, had been able to issue guidance, particularly in relation to the Covid-19 
Pandemic.  The Chairman had attended a number of Pubwatch meetings and 
recommended provision of a standard agenda to provide a uniform structure for the 
meetings.  
 
Members considered that it was appropriate for the Chairman and Vice Chairman of 
the Licensing Committee to attend Pubwatch meetings.  
 
AGREED (unanimously) that  
 

(a) the Council producing a standard agenda for the meetings; and 
 

(b) Officers promote the benefits of the Scheme locally. 
 

41 MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES 
 

41a The 616, Wellow 
 

 AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the Licensing Hearing in respect of The 
616, Wellow held on 18 August 2020 be noted. 

 
41b 18 Castlegate, Newark 

 
 AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the Licensing Hearing in respect of 18 

Castle Gate, Newark held on 21 August 2020 be noted. 
 

41c Swan & Salmon, Newark 
 

 AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the Licensing Hearing in respect of 
Swan and Salmon, Newark held on 24 September 2020 be noted. 

 

41d Bramley Apple, Southwell 
 

 AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the Licensing Hearing in respect of 
Bramley Apple, Southwell held on 29 October 2020 be noted. 

 

42 UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Senior Licensing Officer in 
relation to the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 July and 30 
September 2020. The Business Manager- Public Protection highlighted the action 
taken in relation to the Covid-19 Pandemic.  
 Agenda Page 5



Members wished to express their thanks to all staff in provision of the response to the 
Covid-19 Pandemic.  
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

43 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (JULY TO SEPTEMBER 2020) 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Senior Licensing Officer in 
relation to the Temporary Event Notices received between 1 July and 30 September 
2020. 
 
AGREED  that the report be noted. 
 

 
Meeting closed at 6.56 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 6



 
 

Forward Plan of the Licensing Committee Decisions from 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 
 

This document records some of the items that will be submitted to the Licensing Committee over the course of the next twelve months.  
 

These committee meetings are open to the press and public. 
 

Agenda papers for Licensing Committee meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 days before the meeting http://www.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/. Any items marked confidential or exempt will not be available for public inspection. 
 

Meeting Date Subject for Decision and Brief Description Contact Officer Details 

June 2021 Pubwatch Update and Administration of Meetings alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

June 2021 Control of Nitrous Oxide  alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

June 2021 Training for Members alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

September 2021 Review of the Impact of Covid-19 on the Licensed Trade alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

 
Members to put forward any items they would wish to consider at future meetings of the Licensing Committee. 

A
genda P

age 7

A
genda Item

 4

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


LICENSING COMMITTEE 
11 MARCH 2021 

 
NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON 
23 NOVEMBER 2020 

10:00 HOURS 
BROADCAST FROM 

CASTLE HOUSE, GREAT NORTH ROAD, NEWARK NG24 1BY 
(Attendance at this Hearing and public access to it were by remote means 

due to the Covid-19 Pandemic) 
 

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
MADISON’S LOUNGE BAR & BISTRO 

39A CARTER GATE, NEWARK NG24 1UA 
 
SUB – COMMITTEE: Councillor Miss R White (Chairman) 
(“the Panel”) Councillor L. Brazier 
 Councillor Mrs B. Brooks 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Caroline O’Hare (Senior Legal Advisor - NSDC) 
 Nicola Kellas (Licensing Officer - NSDC) 
 Alan Batty (Business Manager – Public Protection - NSDC) 
  

Applicant: Chief Constable of Nottinghamshire - 
Nottinghamshire Police Authority 

 
Police: Nottinghamshire Police 
Representatives: Avi Wadhawa (Solicitor) 

Kate Ansty 
Daveen Brown 
Sgt. R. Harrison 
PC R. Nelson 

 
Premise Licence Michael Kheng (Licensing Agent) 
Holders:   Wezley Ranyard (DPS) 
    Gemma Stevens (Premise Licence Holder) 

(attended part meeting only) 
 
Premise Licence  Callum Dixon 
Supporter: 

 
In opening proceedings, the Chairman advised all participants that the meeting was being 
held remotely using MS Teams due to the Covid-19 Pandemic. 
 
 

Agenda Page 8

Agenda Item 5a



The Panel’s Senior Legal Advisor stated that on Friday, 20 November 2020 the Police had 
submitted a S14(3) - Application for the Hearing to be closed to the general public due to the 
ongoing Police investigations into a number of incidents.  The Licensing Agent, acting for 
Madisons had been consulted and agreed to the hearing being closed.   
 
Prior to the commencement of the Hearing, the Panel’s Legal Advisor advised all parties of 
the key considerations for determining the application to grant the premises licence.  She 
reminded those present that any decision must promote the four licensing objectives.  She 
advised that any decision must be justified and proportionate to the full circumstances 
relevant to the application and any applied conditions, should the licence be granted, must 
be reasonable. 
 
Decision 
 
The decision of the Panel was to revoke the licence for the premises known as Madison’s 
Lounge Bar & Bistro and situate at 39a Carter Gate, Newark NG24 1UA. 
 
(Summary provided in accordance with Section 100C(2) of the Local Government Act 1972).  
 
 
Meeting closed at 3.30 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 9



LICENSING COMMITTEE 
11 MARCH 2021 
 

NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON 

5 JANUARY 2021 
10:00 HOURS 

BROADCAST FROM 
CASTLE HOUSE, GREAT NORTH ROAD, NEWARK NG24 1BY 

(Attendance at this Hearing and public access to it were by remote means 
due to the Covid-19 Pandemic) 

 
HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 

PREMISES LICENCE 
 

THE 616, WELLOW 
 
LICENSING PANEL: Councillor Mrs Y. Woodhead (Chairman) 
 Councillor P.R.B. Harris 

Councillor Mrs S.M. Michael 
 Councillor Mrs B.M. Brooks (Reserve) 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Caroline O’Hare (Senior Legal Advisor - NSDC) 
 Nicola Kellas (Licensing Officer - NSDC) 
 Alan Batty (Business Manager – Public Protection - NSDC) 
  

Applicant: Forest Events Limited 
 Gair Kettles and David Chapelhow 
 
Representors: Michael Kheng (Kurnia Licensing Consultants Ltd. - 

representing 
 Jenny Hubbard; Keith & Margaret Hopkinson; 

Salianne Collier and Anon No. 4) 
 Richard Atkinson (in support of applicant) 
 Chris Barson & Bronwen Lester (in support of 

applicant – written representation and not in 
attendance) 

 
Prior to the commencement of the Hearing, the Panel’s Legal Advisor advised all parties of 
the key considerations for determining the application to grant the premises licence.  She 
reminded those present that any decision must promote the four licensing objectives.  She 
advised that any decision must be justified and proportionate to the full circumstances 
relevant to the application and any applied conditions, should the licence be granted, must 
be reasonable. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 10

Agenda Item 5b



Presentation by Licensing Officer 
 
The Licensing Officer presented to the Panel details of the application made by Forest Events 
Ltd.  The report before the Panel presented Members with a summary of the application.  It 
also noted other licensed premises in the area and that representations had been received in 
relation to the application.  
 
The report set out the legislation in relation to the powers that licensing authorities had to 
grant the premises licence, the options available to the Panel and the relevant policies and 
guidance.  
 
Presentation by the Applicant 
 
The application had been made in the name of Gair Kettles who was in attendance at the 
hearing.  Ms Kettles appointed her husband and business partner, David Chapelhow, to 
speak on her behalf.   
 
Mr. Chapelhow advised that following discussions and advice taken, the application for the 
grant of a Premise Licence had been submitted, in good faith.  The purpose of the application 
was in order to ensure the premise was well run and to be able to implement and enforce 
the licensing objectives.  Mr. Chapelhow noted that the premise could be operated without 
the benefit of a premise licence. 
 
Questions to the Applicant 
 
In noting that the premise could be run without a premise licence, Councillor Harris queried 
why the application had been submitted with a capacity of 300 persons.  Mr. Chapelhow 
stated that this had been a mistake when completing the application form.  At the time of 
completing the application, discussions were being held with the Nottinghamshire Fire 
Authority as to the capacity of the venue.  Confirmation of that figure had not been available 
and therefore a figure had been copied and pasted into the form which was incorrect.  Mr. 
Chapelhow confirmed that the figure he wished to be considered was 150 persons for the 
whole of the venue, adding that that would not be the number at each event. 
 
Councillor Harris also queried as to why the application did not cover the area to the east of 
the bar.  Mr. Chapelhow advised that the area covered by the application would ensure that 
any noise was contained in the main part of the building and enable them to manage their 
customers. 
 
Councillor Mrs Michael queried as to who the target customers would be in relation to off-
sales at 07:00 hours.  Mr. Chapelhow advised that it would enable them to provide a 
prosecco breakfast or for a guest to purchase a drink and return to their room.  It was not to 
allow anyone to come to the premises to purchase a drink.  Any customers must be in 
attendance at an event and/or a party.  The Business Manager – Public Protection suggested 
that, if granted, the Premise Licence be conditioned to say that only guests and/or customers 
of the venue could buy off-sales.   
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 11



Councillor Harris queried as to how Mr. Chapelhow was to address access to the cellar in 
relation to the Disability Discrimination Act.  Mr. Chapelhow stated that the building had 
been designed to conform with all Acts as far as possible.  Unfortunately the cellar was 
unable to deal with certain types of disability but that it had been constructed to meet with 
all the necessary building regulations. 
 
Councillor Harris also queried as to the reason for the non-submission of a fire risk 
assessment.  The Business Manager – Public Protection advised that it was not a requirement 
to include such a document with an application for a premise licence.  He added that the 
applicant would be required to undertake a Fire Risk Assessment to ensure that the capacity 
of the venue was acceptable in relation to the layout and means of escape from the 
basement area.  Mr. Chapelhow added that under the current building regulations it was 
necessary to have a commercial risk assessment carried out which would then be forwarded 
to the Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue Authority.  He confirmed that a professional company 
had carried out such an assessment and that no comments had been received from 
Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue.  Therefore the venue complied with current building 
regulations.  
 

Mr. Kheng referred to the suggested condition by the Business Manager – Public Protection 
in relation to off-sales, stating that should the application be granted the condition be 
worded to limit off-sales to any bona-fide residents of the premises and their guests. 
 

Mr. Kheng referred to the amended plan of the cellar and that there was only a single fire 
exit and a single entrance, noting that they were a standard width doorway.  Mr. Chapelhow 
confirmed that they were a standard width 30 minute fire door which complied with building 
regulations.  Mr. Kheng stated that the current Fire Reform Order stipulated that a door of 
850mm width determined the occupancy of the room of 110 persons, irrespective of 
whether the access was fitted with a fire door.  In acknowledging Mr. Kheng’s comments, 
Mr. Chapelhow advised that they relied upon professional organisations e.g. 
Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue Authority to advise on such matters.  He added that 95% of 
the time the premises would be open it would only be used by some 25/30 guests.   
 

Councillor Harris referred to the issue of public safety and the access road to the premise, 
stating that the planning application required it to be surfaced a number of metres in from 
Rufford Road.  He added that he had concerns in relation to the safety of guests accessing 
the venue using that road.  Mr. Chapelhow advised that it was common land and was the 
responsibility of residents to maintain the land.  He stated that Highways were the governing 
body and they had no objection to the proposals.  The Planning Inspectorate had raised no 
safety issues in relation to the junction. In relation to the maintaining of the track, Mr. 
Chapelhow stated that he was not the only person to use it and any safety matters should be 
raised with all users.  He had, in the past, maintained it but had not done so for a period of 6 
months following complaints by the parish council.  He added that he would maintain the 
track and that the junction would be widened as per the planning condition, noting that no 
safety issues had been raised by professional bodies. 
 

In noting that the planning consent was separate to that of licensing, the Panel’s Legal 
Advisor commented that it only permitted the premise to be used as a holiday let.  She 
stated that the online advertising for the venue was for weddings, events, parties etc. but 
that the planning permission did not permit that type of use.  She raised concern that the 
Panel were being asked to licence a premise for those type of events which were not 
permitted under the current planning consent.  Mr. Chapelhow stated that it was the 
intention to operate as a holiday let e.g. for guests attending a birthday.  However, should a Agenda Page 12



decision be taken to change the use, the necessary planning application would be submitted.  
He stated that the site had been used to host weddings in an adjacent field for over 7 years, 
together with concerts and festivals for up to 9,000 people.  Several meetings had been held 
with the Council’s planners to discuss future plans but due to the global pandemic, for the 
next 12 months, the site would be run as accommodation for 26 guests plus any other guests 
invited to a specific event.  No decision had yet been taken as to whether it would operate as 
a wedding venue.  In acknowledging Mr. Chapelhow’s response, the Legal Advisor stated that 
the current advertisements seemed to suggest that anyone could contact the venue and 
book a wedding etc. in the accommodation and not just in a field.  Mr. Chapelhow reiterated 
that no decision had yet been made on the future operation of the site. 
Presentation by Mr. Michael Kheng (on behalf of Representors) 
 
Mr. Kheng stated that he was representing a number of clients, all of who wished to strongly 
object to the application.  They did not feel it was in keeping with the village or its location 
and, if granted, would undermine the licensing objectives.  He stated that the application 
conflicted with the Council’s own Licensing Policies - Nos. 1 and 2, reading exerts from Policy 
No. 2.  He also drew the Panel’s attention to the Section 182 Revised Guidance, Section 2.8 in 
relation to public safety, including access for the emergency services stating that this did not 
just mean access to the venue, but also the residential properties that also used the access 
road.  Section 2.12 of the Guidance referred to safe capacities with Mr. Kheng urging the 
Panel to set a capacity for the venue if they were minded to grant the application.  Sections 
2.15 and 2.16 of the Guidance referred to public nuisance.  Section 8.34 of the Guidance 
referred to plans and that there was no requirement for plans to be professionally drawn as 
long as they contained prescribed information.  Mr. Kheng stated that the plans supplied did 
not show that prescribed information.  They did not clearly identify where activities would 
take place but just gave a description of bar area and music area.  He also noted that the plan 
should identify fixed structures but that no bar was shown on the plan with Mr. Kheng 
suggesting that the application was invalid as the plan was incorrect.  It also did not show a 
kitchen area so Mr. Kheng suggested that the aforementioned provision of breakfast for 
guests would need to be brought in rather than being cooked on the premises.   
 

Mr. Kheng noted that the application was supported by 3 people, 2 of who were engaged to 
each other, these being Mr. Barson and Ms Lester.  Mr. Kheng stated that neither of who 
resided in the village.  Mr. Kheng advised that Mr. Barson worked on the site.  He also noted 
that the third supporter, Mr. Atkinson ran the local taxi company and that his son had also 
carried out electrical work at the site.   
 

Mr. Atkinson has been in attendance at the hearing but had to leave early.  His written 
submission was considered by the Licensing Hearing Panel. 
 

In referring to Mr. Atkinson’s letter of support, Mr. Kheng advised the Panel that the nearest 
residential property was 30m from the venue and not well away from the centre of the 
village as stated in the letter.   
 

Mr. Kheng drew the Panel’s attention to the photographs of the track leading to the venue.  
He referred to its poor surface and how it narrowed with it having an open bridge and large 
dyke.  He noted that the planning permission for the site only provided parking for 30 cars 
but if the licence was granted for 110 persons there would be insufficient space for 
potentially 50/60 vehicles.  He added that cars would therefore park along the road thereby 
creating a public safety issue e.g. access for emergency vehicles or anyone returning to their 
vehicles as there was no street lighting.   
 Agenda Page 13



In referring to the website for the venue, Mr. Kheng stated that they were advertising for 
weddings but were not permitted to hold such an event under the current planning consent.  
One such advert referred to the venue as a mini wedding Glastonbury which was of concern.  
Mr. Kheng also referred to a post on Mr. Chapelhow’s social media presence which stated 
that the music club was almost ready to test a band with the accompany pictures showing 
that of the cellar area.   
 
Mr. Kheng referred the Panel to the sound test report, stating that it provided very little 
information e.g. it did not show charts depicting frequencies of sound, sound leakage or 
contain recommendations for any mitigating measures that could be put in place to prevent 
any noise leakage from the building.  The report had been carried out by a company who 
hired equipment and organised large scale music events with the fears of his clients being 
that this premise would become an add-on to their existing business.   
 
Mr. Kheng referred the Panel to the letter contained in the evidence bundle from Highways 
in relation to planning matters and requested that they consider paragraphs 2 and 3 during 
their deliberations.  Mr. Kheng also referred the Panel to the appeal decision issued by the 
Planning Inspectorate again requesting that they consider paragraphs 12, 13 and 14, 
specifically 13 which stated that the premise should not be used for any other purpose than 
holiday accommodation.  He stated that Mr. Chapelhow had previously attempted to obtain 
planning permission for the venue to be used for weddings but had been unsuccessful, 
suggesting that a better course of action would be to obtain the necessary planning consent 
for that type of venue before applying for a premise licence.  Mr. Kheng also noted the letter 
of representation from the Council’s Planning Officer. 
 
In referring to images of the banqueting hall which was laid out for seating 54 persons, Mr. 
Kheng queried as to why the application had been made to accommodate 300, subsequently 
reduced to 110.  In noting that the applicant had stated that licensable activities would only 
take place upstairs until 23:00 hours, Mr. Kheng queried where those people would drink 
when they moved downstairs as there was no bar marked on the plan accompanying the 
application.  Mr. Kheng again reiterated that the plan was therefore invalid as was the 
application.   
 
Following his specific comments in relation to the evidence supplied, Mr. Kheng advised the 
Panel as to the general overall concerns of the representors should the application be 
granted, suggesting that it conflicted with 2 of the Council’s own Statement of Licensing 
Policies and that the necessary planning permission should be secured prior to a premise 
licence being granted.  The access road to the venue was of poor quality and should the 
licence be granted would result in the creation of a dangerous situation due to cars parking 
along the narrow track which in turn could restrict access for emergency vehicles.   
 
Mr. Kheng stated that events would create a noise nuisance as in the past and as referred to 
in one of the representor’s submissions.  He suggested that if granted, it was inevitable that 
it would come to the Council for review in the future.  In response, the Panel’s Legal Advisor 
stated that Mr. Kheng’s comments were speculative.  She acknowledged the point Mr. Kheng 
was making but noted that the premise was a new build and not the same place where noise 
nuisance had previously been experienced.   
 
 
 

Agenda Page 14



Questions to Mr. Kheng 
 
Councillor Harris referred to the representation of Ms Collier and sought clarity on whether 
the objection was in relation to the DPS.    Mr. Kheng advised that it was an objection to the 
application in its entirety and that the comments were to highlight the issues. 
 
Councillor Mrs Michael referred to the objections in relation to noise and cars and queried 
whether the representors had attempted to contact Mr. Chapelhow to resolve the issues.  
Mr. Kheng advised that they had not as they feared they would be met with resistance.  He 
added that he had omitted to mention the advertisements for stag and hen parties.  The 
Legal Advisor advised the Panel that there was no evidence to substantiate that statement 
and it was not factual.   
 

Mr. Chapelhow confirmed that they did advertise for stag and hen parties and had done so at 
the site for nearly 10 years and disagreed that they caused problems.  In referring to Mr. 
Kheng’s comments about the relationship between 2 of the supporters, Mr. Chapelhow 
stated that each person was entitled to their own opinion.   
 

In relation to the Highways letter contained in the evidence bundle and which related to the 
2017 planning application, Mr. Chapelhow noted that it stated that the junction could be 
dangerous.  He confirmed that this had since been refuted by the Planning Inspectorate who 
had said that Highways had failed to supply evidence.   Subsequently Highways now 
supported the application and did not find the junction to be dangerous.  At this point, the 
Panel’s Legal Advisor stated that the planning and licensing regimes were 2 separate matters, 
adding that the statutory consultees were different.  She advised Mr. Chapelhow that this 
was his opportunity to ask questions of Mr. Kheng.   
 

Mr. Chapelhow sought clarity as to why it was considered that guests at the venue would 
park along the track/access road.  In response, Mr. Kheng stated that guests would wish to 
park near to the venue and that there was no alternative.  Mr. Chapelhow advised that there 
was in fact ample hardstanding parking for 300 vehicles and queried whether he was able to 
show the evidence to the hearing.  The Legal Advisor stated that it was late in the process to 
request permission for a further submission of evidence.  If the provision of parking was 
outside of the application’s boundaries then it could not be submitted as it was not relevant 
to this specific application for the grant of a premise licence.  What was available for 
consideration was that there was provision for 30 vehicles as stated in the planning 
permission.  In response to being asked to provide prior evidence of concerns about cars 
parking on the track, Mr. Kheng stated that it was referred to in Ms Jenny Hubbard’s 
representation which had been circulated as part of the meeting paperwork in December 
2020.   
 

In referring to the website, Mr. Chapelhow asked Mr. Kheng to confirm whether it advertised 
the venue which formed the application or the wider site.  Mr. Kheng stated that it 
advertised The 616 venue, noting that the mini wedding/Glastonbury was not the actual 
premises but was linked to them and that pages on the website were clearly images of the 
newly built premises.  Mr. Chapelhow provided clarity that the website advertised 4 separate 
events and that the venue would not open until they were permitted to do so because of the 
global Coronavirus Pandemic.  The Legal Advisor commented that the website was 
advertising several things, not just holiday 13 lets.  She added that there was confusion 
between what the website was advertising and the actual application site being considered 
by the Licensing Panel.   
 Agenda Page 15



In acknowledging and accepting the comments of the Legal Advisor, Mr. Chapelhow 
requested that he be provided with an explanation as to why it was better to have an 
unlicensed venue rather than a licensed one where the licensing objectives could be 
implemented and the venue managed.  In response, Mr. Kheng stated that Mr. Chapelhow’s 
statement suggested that if the licence was not granted the premise would operate but in an 
irresponsible manner, adding that irrespective of whether the licence was granted or not the 
premise should still be managed responsibly. 
 
Summing Up 
 
Mr. Kheng 
 
Mr. Kheng stated that the clients he represented did not want the premise licence to be 
granted and that they felt to do so would be inappropriate with the venue only 30m from the 
closest neighbour.  He commented that planning permission should be secured before the 
application for a premise licence was made and that there remained concerns about safety in 
relation to access by emergency vehicles to the venue and residential properties.  He 
referred to the plan submitted with the application, again stating that it did not fulfil the 
necessary licensing requirements. 
 
Mr. Chapelhow 
 
Mr. Chapelhow advised that the planning application had been for holiday accommodation 
for 26 people and that the application for the premise licence was the responsible thing to 
do.  He stated that none of the professional bodies had raised objections in relation to the 
access road; that no evidence had been provided with the representations; and that there 
would be no impact on traffic movement.  He advised that he had sought advice from the 
Police and the Safety Advisory Group when submitting the application and confirmed that if 
it was not granted, the venue could still operate.   
 
Mr. Chapelhow closed his comments by stating that the granting of the premise licence 
would make them, Forest Events Ltd. liable and responsible for the running of the venue and 
that they should not be judged by events that might happen. 
 
Decision 
 
The unanimous decision of the Licensing Panel was to refuse the application. 
 

Reasons for Decision 
 

On the evidence, the Panel found that: 
 

a) The licensing objectives of public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and 
potentially the prevention of crime and disorder would be undermined and not 
supported by granting the application. 
 

b) In terms of public safety the members were concerned by the poor access route with no 
lighting which is an un-adopted track with large potholes and uneven surface.  They 
believed that an increase of vehicle traffic along that route would present a danger 
particularly if guests to the venue were leaving after 2am in the morning after being at 
events (particularly those serving alcohol) all day.   
 Agenda Page 16



The access route crosses an “open bridge” over a deep water dyke and with inadequate 
lighting and guests potentially unfamiliar with the area, members were satisfied that the 
access route undermined the Public Safety objective.   

 
The members accepted submissions from Mr. Kheng that if the car park at the venue 
(which has planning permission for only 30 vehicles) was full, customers/visitors were 
likely to park along the access route and that this could prevent other vehicles, 
particularly emergency service vehicles accessing or leaving the premises safely. 

 
c) Some of the panel members had undertaken a site visit on 4 January 2021 and from 

that, they did not believe that the basement/cellar area supported the promotion of the 
public safety licensing objective.   
 
They found that the stairs to the cellar were narrow and very steep and that in an 
emergency (such as a fire) requiring evacuation, there was no fast and safe exit from the 
premises. Members also believe that if someone in the cellar was ill and required 
removal on a stretcher/ chair evacuation this would be extremely difficult to manage 
and would hamper efforts to be able to treat or remove them to an ambulance quickly.  
This contributed to undermining the public safety licensing objective. 
 

d) Members also determined that the licensing objective regarding the Prevention of Public 
Nuisance would also be undermined and not supported by approving this application. 
The venue wanted to remain open until 2am and members considered that the noise of 
numerous people leaving the venue and driving along the access road would cause noise 
nuisance to residents in the locality. Any musicians/ bands who had played at the venue 
or other staff not remaining on site would be likely to leave later than 2am causing 
further disturbance to local residents.  
 

e) Members also considered that noise from the venue itself in the early hours of the 
morning would cause noise nuisance to residents. This would be especially annoying for 
residents if the venue had been open and holding a large event from 7am one day to 
2am the following morning.  Noise from music, people outside gathering, drinking, 
talking and “partying” outside would disturb residents close to the venue and in Wellow.  
Supplying alcohol from 7am-2am was considered likely to increase noise from customers 
and guests on site.  The members believe that the level and duration of noise nuisance 
would occur at times that would have an unreasonable and disproportionate negative 
impact on local residents. 
 

f) Members heard from the Applicant that they would encourage all guests and visitors to 
return and remain in the cellar/basement area after a certain time of night to avoid 
noise nuisance occurring.   
 
However the members believed that by doing this the Public Safety licensing condition 
would be further damaged. This was because the venue capacity on the application 
suggested 300 guests and visitors; the Applicant stated this had been an estimate and 
that closer to 110 guests and visitors was their anticipated maximum capacity.  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 17



Members who had conducted the site visit did not consider the cellar area suitable to 
hold 110 guests/visitors plus the bar area taking up floor space and the possibility of a 
band/musicians also minimising floor space for guests/visitors.  There was seating space 
only for 57 guests/visitors; leaving the majority of guests/visitors standing in close 
proximity in a crowded space.  Members considered that this could lead to accidents 
impacting the public Safety licensing objective but that also lead to hostility and 
aggressive behaviour if people became frustrated or were “jostled” by others.  This 
would negatively affect the promotion of the Prevention of crime and disorder objective 
should fighting or assaults occur. 
 

g) In making their decision Members considered s 4.2 of the Council’s policy which requires 
the Applicant to ensure they have had due regard to any planning restrictions on the use 
of the premises.    Members read the objection from the Planning Officer for the Council 
and the Appeal decision in the Agenda pack.  There is no planning permission for use of 
the premises for anything other than holiday accommodation. Members did not believe 
this was what the Applicant intended to use the venue for and felt that by granting a 
licence to a venue without the proper planning permissions to operate would 
contravene the Council’s policy which is designed to ensure promotion of the licensing 
objectives 

 
h) Paragraph 6.5.7 of the Council policy requires members to have as a “fundamental 

consideration” the characteristics of an area and the impact that the premises may have 
upon that area. Members were familiar with the village of Wellow and its setting and 
nature as a quiet rural village.  They considered the impact of licensing the venue (as 
proposed) would not have a positive impact on the area but would cause a negative 
impact. This would be particularly true if, as the advertising on the Applicant’s website 
suggested, it would be attracting Stag and Hen parties as well as describing the cellar as 
“the music club” implying regular bands/musicians performing attracting crowds of 
visitors. 

 
i)  Policy 2 of the Council’s policy also required Members to take account of various factors 

(as set out on p 12-13 of the policy document) and this includes 

 the area within which the premises are located,  

 the nature, type and frequency of the proposed activities,   

 the nature ( in terms of age and orderliness) and number of customers likely to 
attend the venue 

 means of access to and exit from the premises  

 the provision of adequate seating and the restriction of standing areas 

 Noise from the premises or people visiting the premises 
By taking into account those relevant factors the Members determined that the 
application did not support the Licensing Objectives mentioned above. 

 
j) Paragraph 7.6, 7.7 and 7.8 relating to levels of noise from licensed premises was also 

considered relevant by Members and informed their decision.  This was particularly true 
in terms of the opening of the premises until the early hours of the mornings, the 
provision of alcohol, late night refreshment and musical entertainment until the same 
hour.  

 
 
 

Agenda Page 18



k)  As set out above, in relation to seating areas, congestion and disorder Members 
determined that the venue did not comply with significant points from paragraph 7.12 of 
the policy. 

 
l) Members did consider the positive representations made by members of the public 

however, they felt these did not counter balance or outweigh the concerns members 
had of the negative impact on the licensing objectives the premises would have. 

 
Those were the reasons for the Panel’s decision. 
 
 
 
Meeting closed at 1.12 pm. 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 19



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
11 MARCH 2021 
 
UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 

1.0 Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 
October and 31 December 2020 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current 
ongoing enforcement issues. 

 

2.0 Background 
 

2.1 This report covers the period from 1 October and 31 December 2020 inclusive and sets out 
the range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any 
activity required as a result of the applications. 

 

Activity Report for 1 October to 31 December 2020 
 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 7 7   

Vary the Designated Premise 
Supervisor 

15 15   

Transfer of Premise Licence 2 2   

Minor Variation 1 1   

Variation to Premise Licence 1 1   

New Premise licence  2 2   

Change of Premise Name 0 0   

Notification of Interest 0 0   

Surrendered Licences 4    

Temporary Event Notices 20 20  1 
withdrawn 

 

2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 
period last year was 85.  

 

2.3 Enforcement Activity 
 

 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1st October and 31st December 2020 
 

Location Summary of 
Complaint/Reason for 
Visit 

Date Case 
Opened 

Action Taken So Far 

White Swan, 
Newark 

Report that the pub 
would be hosting a 
birthday party outside 
of current Covid 
restrictions 

01.10.2020 Further reports were received after the 
weekend of the event in question. LEO 
seized CCTV in conjunction with Police, 
which showed disregard to Covid 
restrictions.  Alan Batty authorised a 
£1000 Fixed Penalty Notice which was 
served by LEO and was paid.  

 

 

 
Agenda Page 20

Agenda Item 6



 

Old 
Volunteer, 
Caythorpe 

Complaint believed 
that staff members 
had tested positive for 
Covid but that they 
would open the pub 
anyway and no track 
and trace system at 
premises 

01.10.2020 LEO visited and saw a good track and 
trace system in place. They have had 2 
positive cases but had taken advice and 
were shut for 2 weeks. 

Dapper 
Spaniel, 
Rolleston 

Report of customers 
not social distancing, 
and concerns about 
noise from outside 
area. 

05.10.2020 LEO visited and spoke to DPS. On the 
night in question there was a group of 
people who were not complying with 
social distancing. DPS warned them on a 
number of occasions and eventually 
asked them to leave. They have since 
put more Covid safety measures in 
place. Advice given re ensuring these 
are adhered to. 
Re noise, DPS said the event in question 
was finished by 21.30 and was a one off 
event. 

Co-op Store, 
Ropewalk, 
Southwell 

Informed by Police 
that when 
investigating a 
shoplifting incident, 
staff at the premises 
could not access CCTV 
and further enquiries 
found the CCTV 
system not capable of 
providing the 
evidence required. 
This is a breach of 
their licence condition 
regarding CCTV. 

05.10.2020 LEO visited and spoke to store manager. 
Explained duty to comply with licensing 
objectives and conditions on licence for 
CCTV to provide images to Police 
immediately and for sufficient members 
of staff to be trained on using CCTV 
system.  He acknowledged the failing on 
this occasion and they have now trained 
all duty managers/team leaders to use 
CCTV and have built in resilience if one 
of them is off work. 

Query 
Rutland 
Arms, 
Newark 

Video on social media 
of a party/disco, 
possibly at the 
Rutland Arms, which 
would have breached 
current Covid 
Restrictions 

06.10.2020 LEO spoke to Rutland Arms who denied 
that any functions have been held 
recently. No further action as could not 
identify the location of this party. 

Tom Browns, 
Gunthorpe 

Complainant drove 
past and saw lots of 
people drinking 
outside at 10.50pm 

07.10.2020 LEO viewed footage from complainant 
which showed a small group of people. 
LEO spoke to DPS who said that this was 
staff. Advice given. 

Dapper 
Spaniel, 
Rolleston 

Concerns that the pub 
are planning concerts 
for every Saturday 
between now and 
Christmas in an 
outdoor shelter. 
Complainants said 
that the events so far 
have been very noisy. 

07.10.2020 LEO spoke to DPS who said that he has 
been measuring noise levels which have 
been around 60 decibels which he 
believes is reasonable.  Also says music 
always finished by 8:45pm and pub 
closed at 10pm due to Covid rules.  
Advised to continue to monitor noise 
levels and to be kept to a reasonable 
level. 

Agenda Page 21



 

Plough, 
Coddington 

Complainant rang 
police to report rowdy 
behaviour in the beer 
garden. The landlord 
found out that the 
complainant had 
spoken to Police and 
threatened him with 
violence. Police 
attended. 

12.10.2020 Another complaint was received about 
this incident. LEO checked with Police 
records which showed no offences 
recorded. LEO spoke to DPS who says 
there was a verbal altercation but 
denies making threats. Advice given re 
managing rowdy customers. 

Red Lion, 
Thurgaton 

Complaint of noise 
from premises 

12.10.2020 LEO visited and heard music at a more 
than acceptable level. Spoke to 
manager who said that music is always 
played at that level. Advice given, no 
further complaints received. 

Newark 
Kebabs and 
Pizzas 

Report of premise not 
following Covid safety 
measures 

16.10.2020 LEO visited and advised re staff to wear 
face masks, to wear gloves when 
serving food, ensure customers in shop 
are informed to wear face masks and to 
have hand sanitiser available for 
customers.  He agreed to put all these 
measures in place. 

Bodrum 
Kebabs, 
Newark 

Report of premise not 
following Covid safety 
measures 

16.10.2020 LEO visited and advised re staff to wear 
face masks, to wear gloves when 
serving food, ensure customers in shop 
are informed to wear face masks and to 
have hand sanitiser available for 
customers.  He agreed to put all these 
measures in place.  Also informed to put 
notice on door to limit number of 
people inside shop to no more than 4 at 
any one time. 

Old Theatre 
Deli, 
Southwell 

Report of no social 
distancing 

19.10.2020 LEO visited and was happy with the 
social distancing measures in place both 
inside and outside. 

Rose Cottage 
Restaurant, 
Rufford 

Report of no social 
distancing 

19.10.2020 LEO visited premises and Covid safety 
measures appeared in order.  Tables 
and chairs arranged for social 
distancing.   

Red Lion, 
Wellow 

Report of no social 
distancing 

19.10.2020 LEO visited premises and Covid safety 
measures appeared in order.  

Farndon 
Ferry 

Premises have a 
marquee to use as an 
outdoor area 
(different Covid regs 
for indoors and 
outdoors), however 
they have enclosed 
one end which means 
the structure is now 
classed as ‘indoor’. 
Also report of track 
and trace system not 
being adhered to. 

28.10.2020 LEO visited and spoke to DPS, who 
showed the track and trace system. DPS 
said that he would change the marquee. 
LEO plans to revisit when the premises 
reopens after lockdown. 

Agenda Page 22



 

Magna 
Charta. 
Lowdham 

Report that the 
premises allows 
different households 
to sit together inside 

29.10.2020 LEO spoke to DPS on phone. Checked 
that they have a robust system in place 
when booking in customers to check 
that they are from same household.  
Advised that all staff are reminded to 
ensure that they check with every 
customer and that they record this has 
been done.  She agreed that this will be 
done. 

Old Post 
Office, 
Newark 

Report passed from 
Police of staff not 
wearing masks or face 
shields. No hand 
sanitiser or one way 
system. 

02.10.2020 LEO has visited this premises multiple 
times and found good Covid safety 
measures. 

Madisons, 
Newark 

Premises offering £25 
for all you can drink, 
along with food. 
Complainant wanted 
to know it this was a 
breach of current 
rules 

02.11.2020 This was looked at in conjunction with 
Police, however no further action taken 
as the premises licence was revoked by 
Licensing Hearing Panel. 

Royal Pizza, 
Blidworth 

Covid inspection 10.11.2020 LEO visited and saw manager.  Staff not 
wearing face coverings whilst serving 
customers and no screens.  Advised to 
rectify and agreed to comply. 
LEO kept obs on premises and saw 
customers being served by staff still not 
wearing face coverings.  Spoke to 
manager and reminded him of earlier 
visit and advice.  He apologised and said 
he would now ensure that they would 
comply and staff would wear face 
coverings when serving customers.  LEO 
informed him that this would be a final 
warning.  Local Police Officers also 
informed to keep monitoring. 

Newark 
Town and 
District Club 

Report that meetings 
still being held 

13.11.2020 LEO spoke to Steward who was 
adamant that there have been no 
meetings. Complainant may have seen 
someone coming in to do repairs or 
people parking on the premises. No 
further complaints 

Maypole, 
Wellow 

Report passed on 
from Police of a 
regular lock in at the 
premises 

17.11.2020 LEO spoke to manager and viewed 
CCTV, which shows no evidence of any 
lock ins. Staff members have been on 
the premises cleaning, for meetings etc. 
but no customers. 

Newark Cue 
Club 

Reported to the Police 
that the premises has 
been continually used 
through latest 
lockdown 

25.11.2020 LEO liaised with Police and visited on a 
number of occasions including late 
afternoons and evenings. No activity 
seen at the premises. 

 

Agenda Page 23



 

Tom Browns, 
Gunthorpe 

Footage on Facebook 
showed a collection 
area in the premises. 
Under tier 3 
restrictions customer 
are not allowed to 
collect from indoors 

01.12.2020 LEO visited and spoke to manager. He 
said that all customers who have pre 
ordered alcohol with or without food 
collect from inside one of the open 
marquees at the front of the premises.  
LEO advised him that as the marquees 
had three sides they are classed as 'on' 
the premises and therefore under the 
Covid regs, alcohol cannot be served 
'on' the premises. 

Spar, 
Lowdham 

Routine inspection 07.12.2020 5x action points noted from the visit. 
LEO following up on these 

Rose Cottage 
Restaurant, 
Rufford 

Report of customers 
inside the premises 
when it should be 
takeaway food only 

14.12.2020 LEO visited and spoke to manager, who 
said that the premise is only open once 
a week for takeaways, and on the date 
in question they has workmen in the 
premises doing refurb work. Satisfied 
that this wasn’t a Covid rules breach. 

Munchies, 
Ollerton 

Covid inspection 15.12.2020 LEO visited premises and saw manager.  
Advised re staff not wearing face 
coverings whilst serving customers. He 
agreed to comply from now onwards. 

Pizza Italia, 
Ollerton 

Covid inspection 15.12.2020 Visited premises and saw manager.  
Advised re staff not wearing face 
coverings when serving customers, and 
he agreed to comply from now 
onwards.  Also said he was getting 
screens put up, but told to wear masks 
until this was done. 

Kashmir 
Tandoori, 
Edwinstowe 

Covid inspection 15.10.2020 LEO visited premises and spoke to 
manager.  No Covid safety measures 
evident at all, so advised strongly that 
they put notices up re customers to 
wear face coverings, mark out social 
distancing inside reception, allow ltd 
number of people inside, have hand 
sanitiser available for customers and 
staff to wear face coverings when 
serving customers.  He agreed to put 
measures in place. 

Bridge & Bay 
Leaf, 
Gunthorpe 

Report passed on 
from Police of lots of 
customers inside 
premises 

16.12.2020 LEO visited and saw no customers 
present. Staff explained that they have 
a few delivery drivers, advised re staff 
social distancing and use of face 
coverings whilst waiting around to pick 
up food to deliver 

Full Moon, 
Morton 

Police received a 
report that customers 
were being allowed to 
drink inside whilst 
waiting for their order 

16.12.2020 LEO spoke to DPS and is happy that the 
people seen inside the premises were 
the family of the DPS who often eat in 
the restaurant area. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 24



 

Tom Browns, 
Gunthorpe 

Report to police that 
customers are not 
social distancing when 
picking up their 
takeaways 

16.12.2020 LEOs have observed the pub and seen 
nothing untoward. 

Tony’s, 
Bilsthorpe 

Report of shop not 
adhering to Covid 
safety measures 

17.12.2020 LEO visited premises and saw manager.  
Signs up at door for customers to wear 
masks, social distancing markings on 
floor and also hand sanitiser available 
on counter for customers. Advice given 
re asking customers to wear masks 

Kashmir 
Tandoori, 
Edwinstowe 

Report of lack of Covid 
safety measures 

22.12.2020 LEO visited and saw basic Covid safety 
measures in place, hand sanitiser on 
reception and staff wearing face 
covering.  Advised to put notices up on 
door to remind customers to wear face 
coverings. 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it 
wishes to examine further. 

 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 

Agenda Page 25



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
11th MARCH 2021 
 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER TO 31 
DECEMBER 2020 
 

1.0 Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been 
received and acknowledged between 1 October and 31 December 2020 inclusive. 

 
2.0 Background 
 

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 
activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and 
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.   

 

2.2 There are two types of TEN; 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it 
relates 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event.  Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their 
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.   

 

2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  Once 
the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any 
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime 
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm.  If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned.  If an 
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to 
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go 
ahead.  If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application 
is refused.  

 

3.0 Attachments 
 

3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the report be noted.  

 
Background Papers  
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894. 
 
Matt Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 26

Agenda Item 7



APPENDIX A 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER 2020 AND 31 DECEMBER 2020 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES  
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E - THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF EVENT TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN REF 

20/00597/TENLAT 02.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 11.10.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4535 

20/00598/TEN 02.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 18.10.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4536 

20/00599/TEN 02.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 25.10.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4537 

20/00600/TEN 02.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 01.11.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4538 

20/00607/TEN 13.10.2020 MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0EH 

SOUTHWELL CHRISTMAS MARKET 29.11.2020 09:00 TO 16:00 A & E 4539 

20/00609/TEN 14.10.2020 ALDI 
NORTHGATE 
NEWARK 
NG24 1HD 

CHRISTMAS OPENING HOURS 19.12.2020 
20.12.2020 
21.12.2020 
22.12.2020 
23.12.2020 
24.12.2020 

07:00 TO 23:00 
07:00 TO 23:00 
07:00 TO 23:00 
07:00 TO 23:00 
07:00 TO 23:00 
07:00 TO 23:00 

A 4540 

 

A
genda P

age 27



APPENDIX A 

20/00621/TEN 20.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 08.11.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4541 

20/00622/TEN 20.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 15.11.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4542 

20/00623/TEN 20.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 22.11.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4543 

20/00624/TEN 20.10.2020 MILESTONE BREWERY 
GREAT NORTH ROAD 
CROMWELL 
NEWARK 
NG23 6JE 

BREWERY BAR 29.11.2020 12:00 TO 22:00 A 4544 

20/00638/TEN 22.10.2020 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0PN 

GIN STALL 11.12.2020 
12.12.2020 
13.12.2020 

10:00 TO 17:30 A 4545 

20/00639/TENLAT 
WITHDRAWN 

23.10.2020 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK 
NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN DAY 01.11.2020 12:00 TO 20:00 A & E 4546 

20/00696/TENLAT 13.11.2020 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0PN 

MARKET STALL 22.11.2020 08:00 TO 17:00 A 4547 

20/00710/TEN 24.11.2020 SAINSBURYS 
256 LONDON ROAD 
BALDERTON 
NEWARK 
NG24 3HG 

EXTENDED CHIRSTMAS HOURS 20.12.2020 
21.12.2020 
22.12.2020 
23.12.2020 
24.12.2020 

06:00 TO 23:59 
06:00 TO 23:59 
06:00 TO 23:59 
06:00 TO 23:59 
06:00 TO 23:59 

A 4548 

 

A
genda P

age 28



APPENDIX A 

20/00723/TENLAT 27.11.2020 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0PN 

GIN STALL 06.12.2020 09:00 TO 17:30 A 4549 

20/00729/TEN 02.12.2020 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0PN 

MARKET STALL 20.12.2020 08:00 TO 19:00 A 4550 

20/00748/TENLAT 08.12.2020 CO-OP 
THE ROPEWALK 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0AL 

EXTENDED CHRISTMAS HOURS 19.12.2020 
20.12.2020 

06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 

A 4551 

20/00749/TEN 08.12.2020 CO-OP 
THE ROPEWALK 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0AL 

EXTENDED CHRISTMAS HOURS 22.12.2020 
23.12.2020 
24.12.2020 
25.12.2020 
26.12.2020 
27.12.2020 
28.12.2020 

06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 

A 4552 

20/00750/TEN 08.12.2020 CO-OP 
THE ROPEWALK 
SOUTHWELL 
NG25 0AL 

EXTENDED CHRISTMAS HOURS 30.12.2020 
31.12.2020 
01.01.2021 
02.01.2021 
03.01.2021 
04.01.2021 

06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 
06:00 TO 00:00 

A 4553 

20/00771/TENLAT 11.12.2020 HILL FARM STABLES 
STATION ROAD 
EDINGLEY 
NEWARK 
NG22 8BX 

MULLED WINE STALL 19.12.2020 10:00 TO 15:00 A 4554 

 

A
genda P

age 29



Document is Restricted

Agenda Page 30

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 12 November 2020
	4 Forward Plan - April 2021 to March 2022
	5a 23 November 2020 - Madison's Lounge Bar & Bistro
	5b 5 January 2021 - The 616, Wellow
	6 Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters - 1 October to 31 December 2020
	7 Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged between 1 October and 31 December 2020
	11.03.21 - TENs Appendix

	9 23 November 2020 - Exempt Minutes of Madison's Lounge Bar & Bistro Licensing Review Hearing

